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The Garnavillo Church is a small, gable-roofed structure, built of red brick, 
and located on a small lot which faces the city square. The building has a stone 
foundation; stone, brick and wood are used for trim. The walls are laid in American 
or stretcher bond. At its base, the structure measures 32' x 50'. The main 
entrance is at the west end of the building.

Ten tall, double-hung sash windows light the Garnavillo Church. The tops of 
these windows are rounded. The brick arches above echo the shapes of the windows; 
each includes a curving row of raised headers and a keystone. A similar treatment 
of the brick is found above the front entrance. Classical elements are found in 
the wood cornice and cornice returns.

At the east end of the roof is a wood bell platform. Originally, the bell stood 
within a frame on this platform (there was no bell tower or steeple). The 
bell is now in use at St. Peter's Church in Garnavillo.

Becuase this building has been converted from a church to a museum, a good deal 
of remodeling has taken place. A new hardwood floor covers the original wood 
flooring. Ceiling tile has been installed over the plaster on the main floor. 
The e^t balcony, as well as the rooms beneath it, are additions. The original 
east balcony has been altered so that the area is completely enclosed with plate 
glass. Shelves and display cases are now located on the main floor.
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This simple structure exhibits good proportion and some attractive detailing. 
Greek Revival influence is seen in the classic cornices and returns, and in the 
small pilasters on the base of the bell platform. Brick arches over the windows 
add distinction to a basically simple structure.

The Garnavillo Church was constructed in 1866 by members of the Congregational 
Church, organized in 1844 by James J. Hill, a member of the "Iowa Band" of 
missionaries, who left Garnavillo before this church was built. It replaced 
an earlier structure built soon after the church was formed. Later, this 
church was used as a community hall and meeting house, then a public library, 
then a school, until acquired in 1965 by the Garnavillo Historical Society 
for use as a local museum.
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